Remular Meeting Monde July 13-1953

The Council sat as a regular session on Monday, July 13, as so voted at the previous meeting of July 6 and was called to order at 9 o' clock P.M.

All councilmen present with the exception of Girod.

In the absence of the Recorder, Mrs. Decker kept the minutes.

The minutes of the previous meeting of July 6 were read and approved, with exception of date as to final action on Ordinance No. 373, which would not allow two full weeks from date of first publication. (correction made) .

Mayor Eversole then called on visitors for remarks and Messrs. Tangen, Pond and DuPont all spoke as favoring paving jobs on Juniper and Wait Avenue. A general discussion ensued and City Engineer Tatone explained the proposed plan of procedure.

The committee appointed to confer with the directors of the Canby Telephone Assn. then reported that the ordinance prepared, granting a new franchise was acceptable, and Ordinance No. 374, on motion by Beck, seconded by Hulbert and carried, was then read, passed on its first reading, ordered posted in the prescribed legal manner and to come up for final action at the regular meeting of the Council to be held on Monday, August 3, 1953. On roll call-Yeas 5-nays 0.

It was then moved by Anderson, seconded by Kraft and carried, that the police signal light be transferred to the top of the new Buchanan-Cellers Elevator .

Don Stajgr then asked to be enlightened concerning vacations and was referred back to the action of the Council at the May 14 meeting, as shown by the minutes. It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Kraft and carried, that the vacations be planned in advance by department head.

## Wages and Holidays

It was then moved by Hulbert, seconded by Kraft and carried as follows:

Stajgr and Ott to be paid as of July 1,1953 \$ 2.00 per hour Crawford and McNamee " " \$ 1.75 " " \$ 1.75 Crawford and McNamee All to receive time and a half, if continueing more than eight hours; double pay if called out on emergency after hours or on Sundays and holidays. Paid holidays to be -New Years, Memorial Day, July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas. Negotiations may be opened semi-annually.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Anderson, that the play ground equipment offered by the American Legion Post for Wait Park be accepted subject to the approval of the Park commissioner and the Council.

In the matter of the Carl Raines claim for further settlement, Raines stated that the Labor Commissioner had advised him to come to an understanding with the City Council. Councilman Hill called the attention to the fact that at the last meeting, the City Atty. had been asked to contact a reliably insurance attorney to aid him in threshing out this matter and was still of the same opinion.

It was then bro't to the attention of the Council, that the contractor erecting the new fire-hall had advised a dual control heating system, which had not been mentioned in his contract, additional cost approximately § 160.00. In this connection, it was moved by Beck, seconded by Hill and carried, that power be given to the fire-hall committee to act in this matter and other changes, if necessary, not contrary to powers set out in the City Charter.

City Engineer Tatone then stated that it seemed advisable to make some extentions of power lines in the Fiar Grounds; also some repairs and improvements of the present lines. Was instructed to have the necessary work done.

No other business appearing , the meeting adjourned.

Approved:

R B Eursale Mayor

Mohl & Ouchu For Recorder